From! Gary, Arthor (IMD)

To: Gare, John (CRT)
Subject: Re: 2020 census questions

Date: Wednesday, Novembar 014, 2047 1:44;56 I'M

Ok, then back to plan -um- B. Will drop by.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-—-~-== (Original message --- B
From: "Gore, John (CRT)" 1 |
Date: 11/1/17 1:41 PM (GMT-05:00) .

To: "Gary, Arthur (JMD)" <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>
‘Subject: RE: 2020 census questions

Apologies — 3 pm has now bean maved vet again, 50| am (again) availabla durlng the 310 3:30
window, Thanks. :

~ John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Atiornay General
Civil Rights Division

U 5. Denartrent of Justice
{202) (b)(6}
{b)i6)

From: Gore, John (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:27 PM
To: Gary, Arthur JMD) <agary®]md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: 2020 census guestions

Unfortunately my 3:30 just gdt moved to 3, so | can ho longer meet in that window. Are you
avallable to talk by phone any time between now and 2:30 or 50? Thanks, '

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General =
-Civil Rights Diviston

U.S. Departrient of Justice

202 [(D)6) ]

{b)(8)

From: Gore, John {CRT)
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.govs

Subject: RE: 2020 census questions




57481-\ It can be g little tricky to find. If you go to the CRT maln office, my assistant can show you
‘the way. Thanks

John M, Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

.5 of Justice
202

|(b)(6) I

From: Gary, Arthur JMD}

Sent: Wednesday, Novermber 1, 2017 11:56 AV
To: Gore, John {CRT) {1

Subject; Re; 2020 census questions

Let's plan on that and I'll let you know if 1 get delayed. What's your rcom number?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smértphone

=== Original Message —-czsmec
From: "Gore, Jobn (CRT)"
Dase: 11/1/17 11:45 AM (GMT-035:00)

To: "Gary, Arthur (IMD)" <ggary@imd.usdoi.gov™

Subject: RE: 2020 census questions

if it works for you, can you stop by between 2 and 3:307 Unfortunately | am tied up at 4. Thanks,

John M, Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney Ganeral
Clvil Rights Division

LS. Department of Justice

b)i6)

From Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 11:43 AM
To; Gore, John (CRT} [OXE) |
Subject: RE; 2020 census questions

Il be at Main this afternocn for a 3:30 meeting (scheduled for 30 min) - - | can stop by and find you
on one side or the other if that would work, Otherwise best times to talk are between 2-3 or after
4:30.




Art

From: Gore, John (CRT}
Sent; Wednesday, Novembar (1, 2017 5:48 AM
To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: 2020 census questions

4

- Art

Thanks for your message. | am out for an appointment this miorning but will give you a call later.

Thanks.
Sent fraom my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 5:56 PM, Gary, Arthur JMD) <agarv@jmd.usdof agy> wrote:

Hi John = sorry | missed vour message until now. Just left a VM, Leaving shortly this
evening, and have a meeting across town first thing tomarrow so will be at my desk
beginning around 10,

My direct line is |(2)(B)

Art

Arthur E. Gary

“General Counsel

Justice Management Division.

1.5, Department of Justice

Two Constitution Sqguare, Sulte 8E.500
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC mainiine)

. NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the uss of the individual or entity to which it
is addregsed, [t may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable
law. If youara not the intended recipient {or the reciplent’s agentl, you are hereby notified thetany
dissermination, distrlbution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received

. this email in error, pleese notlfy the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From: Gore, John {CRT}
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:36 PM




To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@[md.usdol.gov>

Subject: RE: 2020 census questions

Art:

Do you have a féw minutes to discuss this? Thanks.
John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

.5, Department of Justice
r-}r{gs)a\ [(b)(&) :

" Erom; Gary, Arthur (JMD)
$ent: Monday, September 11, 2017 §:35 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT) e 1
Subject: RE: 2020.census questions

John—1got a csll back from my contact at the Census, He now recalls guestions about
citizenship information being raised by career policy staff about a year ang a half ago,
but not in writing and nothing came of It. His trail has gone cold a5 well, and doesnt
wish to elevate the question at Census.

Please let me know if you want to discuss further.

Tharks,
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division |

U.5. Department of Justice

Two Constitutlon Sguare, Suite 8E.500
145 N, Street, NE o
Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 {OGC main ling)

NOTICE: This email {ingluding any attachmants) is Intended far the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable
law, If you are not the atendad recipient {or the recrpient‘s agent), you are hereby notified that any
dissermination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received
thig emait In grror, please notify the sender irnmediately and Jestroy all coples.




From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Monday, Septembar 11, 2017 2:32 PM

To1 Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agarv@jmd.usdel.govs
Subject: RE: 2020 censys questions

Great, Thanks.

John M, Gore
Acting Assistent Attorney General
Civil Rights Pivislon

U.S, Departiient of Justice
I .

Erom: Gary, Arthur (IMD)

sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:24 PM

Ta: Gore, John (CAT) {£)E) 1
Subject: RE; 2020 census questions

John - My contact at Censas OGC (not at the Dapartment level) has heard rothing, and

me,

From: Gore, Jahn (CRT} .
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:03 M
Tos Gary, Arthur {IMD) <agary@imd.usdal.goe>

Subject: RE: 2020 vensus queastinns
Art:
WK vou give me a cali about this? I'm araund most &f the afternaon. Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney Genersl
Civil Rlghts Diviston

LS. Department of Justice
)E) .

Fromg Gary, Arthur (IMD)
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:25 Pivi
To: Gore, John (CRT) [L)6) |

Is equally puzzled about the question. He will fo a little quiet exploring and get back to

A o e ekt

P P S P



Subject: 2020 cehsus questions

HI Johi — I'm not sure we've met yet, so as is the way around here we start with
Euslness eraails and work up toitl

TFm the GC for IMD. AAG/A Lee Lofthus hes asked me to reach out t6 vou to find out lcﬂ
vou and/or CRT have any background information regarding some qoncerns raised that
the Secretary of Commerce ralsed last week with the AG relating to the 202C Census.

| understand the concerns relate to potentlal questions relating to citizenship in the
American Commun’ty Survey portlon of the upcoming 2020 Census. Both In 2016 and
aariler this year | worked with CRT (2t tha DAAG lavel) and the Assodiate’s Office.
(worked with James MeHenry) relating to potentlal guestions in the ACS relating to
LGBTE, status, and on behalf of the Departiment | signed correspondence with Census
onthattoplc. Prior to that, | had worked with QJP In 2014, but OP’s expert had
retired by last year so the focus shifted to CRT. | was not directly involved in lssues
relating to cltizenship, though it's guite possiole citizenship issues were hurled within
the statutory authorities, as they had been In the run up to the 2010 Census. With
respect ta my involvernent in preparations for the 2020 CensuszCS citizenshlp lssues_[

[ ware not explicitly raised

Short question: are you aware of or do you have information relating to any of th!s‘?’
Are you aval'able today for a {hopefully} quick conversation?

| have & contact in Commarce QGC on the ACS issues, and would be happy to reach out

to him if deslred,
Thanks,
Art

Arthur E. Gary

" Ganeral Counsel

Justice Management Division

U5, Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Sulte BE.S00
145 ., Street, ME :
Washlngton, DC 20530

| 203-514-3452 (OGEC main {ne)

NETICE: This emall {inchuding any attachmants) Is ntended for the use of the Individual or entity ta which it
is ackiressad. It may contaln Infermation that Is privileged, confidential, or atherwise protected by applicable
faw. If you are nottha intended raclpient {or the recipient’s agent), you are heraby notifled that any
dissermination, distribution, copyving, or usé of this emall or its rontents Is strictly prohibited. If you received
this amall In error, please notify the sander immeadlately and destroy all coples,

T n A AR A T e Rk i Ve e re sdmnmrs ke e b 2




From: Gawg, Arthwr (JMD}

To: ) - Gre, Johg (CRT)
Subject: Re: 2020 census questions _
Date: * Wednesday, November 01, 2017 2:57:59 PM

So I'm a little delayed but en route. If I ¢an catch you by 315 will there be enough time?
Otherwise I'll be in the office till 7 or so.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Gaiaxy smartphone

mmenm-— (riginal message —w--—-

From: "Gore, John (CRT)" [*/®

Date: 11/1/17 1:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Gary, Arthur (JMD)" <agary@jmd.usdej.gov>
Subject: RE: 2020 census questions :

Apalogies — 3 pm has now been moved yet again, 5o | am (again} available during the 3 to 3:30
window. Thanks. '

lohn M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rlights Division

L.5, Department of Justice
(202)|(0)(6) |

|(b)i6)

From: Gare, John (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:27 PM
To: Gary, Arthur JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE; 2020 census guestions

Unfortunately my 3:30 Just got moved to 3, so | can no longer meet in that window. Are you
available ta talk by phone any time between now and 2:30 or 507 Thanks.

John M. Gare
Acting Adsistant Attorney Genaral
Civil Rights Division

U.5, Department of Justice
(202)[(D)(86) | :

|{b)(5) , |

From: Gore, John {CRT}
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agery@jmd.usdojgov>




Suhjact: RE: 2020 census questions

5748A. It can be a little tricky to find, If you go ta the CRT main office, my assustant can show you
the way. Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Asslstant Attorney Genera
Civil Rights Division

.S, Department of Justice

(202)](P)(6)
[ |

From: 5ary, Arthur {JviD}

. Sent: Wednesday, Novembear 1, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Gore, John (CRT) BRE)

Suhkjectz Re! 2020 census quastions

Let's plan on that and I'll let you know if T get delayed. What's your room number?

Sent from my Verlzon, Bamsung Galaxy smartphone

e Original message —--o-——
From: "Gore, John (CRT)" [0
Date: 11/1/17 11:45 AM (GMT-05:00)
- To: "Gary, Arthur (JMD)" ‘fa.gam@;mdmdw

Subject: RE: 2020 census questions

If it works For you, can youstop by between 3 and 3:30? Unfortunately | am tied up‘at 4. Thanks.

lohn M. Gore

Acting assistant Atterney General
~ Civil Rights Division

U.5. Department of Justice

(202)|(P)(8)

From: Gary, Arthur {JMD}

Sent: Wednesday, ovemher 1.2017 11:43 AM
To: Gorg, Jahn {CRT) o)
Subject: RE: 2020 ceénsus questions

'l be at Main this afternoon for 5 3:30 meeting (scheduled for 30 min} - - | can stop by and find you
on one side or the other if that would work. Otherwise best times to talk are between 2-3 or after



4:30,

- Art

From: Gore, John {CRT}
Sent: Wednesday, Novernber 01, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agery@jmd.usdaj.gov>

Subject: Re: 2020 census guestions

Art:

Thanks for your message. | am out for an appointrent this morning but will give you a call later.

Thanks,
Sent from my iPhone

On Oc¢t 31, 2017, at 5:56 PM, Gary, Arthur (IMD) <ggary@|rod.usdoj.gov> wrote:

“HiJohn —sorry { missed your message until now. Just left a VM. Leaving shortly this
evening, and have a meeting across town first thing tomorrow so will be at my desk
beginning around 10.

b)(6)

—

My direct line is

Art

Arthur E. Gary
* General Counsel
lustice Management Rlvision
U.5. Department of Justice
Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.500
145 N, Street, NE
Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 {OGC man line)

*

NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intendad for the use of the individual or entlty to which it

is addressed. [t may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protectad by applicable

taw. if you are not the intanded recipient (or the recipient’s agent], you are hereby natified that any

dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohlbited. If you received
“this email 1n error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From: Gare, John {CRT)




Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Gary, Arthur [JMD) <agarv@jmd.usdol.gove

Subject: RE: 2020 census guestions

Art.

Do you have a few minutas to discuss this? Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civli Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice
0021 [(0)8) ]

BE]

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:35 PM
To: Gore, John {CRT) IWSJ

Subject: RE: 2020 census questions

John I got a cali back from my contact at the Census, He now recalls questions about
citizenship information being raised by career policy staff about a year and a half ago,
but not in writing and nothing carne of it. His trail has gone cold as well, and doesn't

wish to elevaie the guestion at Census.

Please let me know: if you want to discuss further.

Thanks,
Art

Arthur E. Gary

Genaral Counsel

Justice Management Division

U.S. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Sulte BE,500
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 {OGC main line)

NOTICE: This emall lincluding any attachments) s intended for the use of the individual or entity to whigh it
is addressed. It may cartain information that is privileged, confidential, or atherwise pretected by applicable
law. I you are ot the intehded recipient [ar the recipient’s age\ﬁl‘), you are hereby notified that ary
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of fhis amall or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you recelved
this email [n error, please notify the sender mmediately and destroy all copies.




From: Gore, John {CRT) A .
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD} <agary@jmd.usdal.gay>

Subject: RE: 2020 census yuestions
~ Great. Thanks.

John M. Gorg

Acting Assistant Attornay Generel
Civil Rlghits Division

.S, Department of Justice

lm)

From: Gary, Arthur {(JMD}

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2027 1:24 PM

Te: Gore, John (CRT) [E)E) !
Suhject: RE: 2020 census questions

{lohn - My contact at Cansus QGC {not at the Department level} has heard nothing, ana

is equally puzzled about the question. He wil do a little quiet exploring and get bmkfﬂ

er&.

From: Gare, John (CRT)

Sent: Monday, Saptember 11, 2017 1.03 PM

To: Gary, Arthur [JMOD) <agary@jmd.usdal.gov>
Subject: RE: 2020 census questions '

ALt
Will you give me a call about this? J'm around most of the afterngon. Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Righes Division

(.5, Departmant of fustice

{b)(B)

. From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)
Sent: Monday, Septamber 31, 2017 12:25 PM




Tat Gore, John (CRT} <lohn Gore@crtusdul.eov>

Subject: 2020 ¢etisus guastions

Hi Jahn - I'm not sure we've me yet, 50 as is the way arount here we start with
buslness emails ahd work up to itl '

r I'm the GC for JMD, AAG/A Lee Lofthus has asked me to reach out to you to find outt
you and/or CRT have any background Information regarding some concerns raised that
the Sacretary of Commerce raised last waek with the AG relating to the 2020 Census.

['understang the contarns relate {o potentizl quastions relating to cltizenship In the
American Communlty Survey portion of the upcoming 2020 Census, Both in 2016 and
eatlier this year { worked with CRT {at the DAAG level} and tha Assoclate’s Office
{workad with James McHenry) relating to potential questions Inthe ACS relating to
1GBTC status, and on behalf of the Department I slgned correspondence with Census
on that topic. Prior to that, | had worked with OJF in 2014, but Qs expert had
retired by last year 5o tha focus shified to CRT. | was not directly Involved In Issues
relating to citlzenship, though it's quite possible citizenship issues were buried within
the statUtory authorities, as they had been in the run up to the 2010 Census, With
raspect to my invalvement in preparations for the 2020 Census/ACS cltizenship [ssues
L\ffere not explicitly rajsad. .

Shart question: are you aware of or do you have Informatlon relating to any of this?
Are you avallablz taday for a (hapefully) quick comversation?

| have a contact in Commerce OGC on the ACS issues, and would be happy to reach out
1o him if desired. .

- Thanks,
Art

Arthur £, Gary

@General Counsel

Justice Managament Division

U5, Department of Justice .

Two Constitution Square, Sulte 8E.500
145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530 _
202-514-3452 (QGC main Hne)

HOTICE: THis emall (Including any attachments) 13 intended for the use of the Individual or entity to which it

" is stressed. K may contaln Informatian that is privilegad, eonfidential, or atherwlse protectad by sppficable
law, 1f v are not the fntendad reciglent (or the reciplent's sgent}, you are hareby notifiad that any
dissein mation, distrinution, sopying, or vse of this ermafl o its contents 1s strictly prohibitad, {f you received
this emall in error, glaase notiy the sander remedlately and destroy all coples,




!
From: Gore, John (CRT]
. Tos Gary, Arthur (IMD) .
Subject: Close Hold: Draft Letter
Data: Friday, Novamber 03, 2017 5:10:54 BM ;
Attachmients: Lotter (rev).docx !
Art:
The draft letter that we discussed earlier this week is attached. Let’s touch base early next week
-once you've had a chance to review it. ' '
Thanks, and have a great weekend.-
lohn M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

.S, Department of Justica o :4
coBIE ) | - | -

R ] ?
.

|

i

:

fl



From; . Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Tt Gora, John {CRT)
Subject: RE; Clase Hold: Draft Latter
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:30:00 Fi1
Attachtnents: Request for Citizenship Information Nova2 draft CLEAN.OGC dock
. Gt Inf, { V. E.
- P p—
lohn — Um finally able to soring my reviead draft Se corny farthe dalay (b)(5)
(0)(5)
O8]

Attaching both clean and radline versicns. I'm out on Fricay but in all next week,
Best to you and your famlly for Thanksglving.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

LS. Department of ustice .
Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.500
145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530

202-514-3452 (QGC maln ling)

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It
rriay contaln Information that s privileged, confidential, or otharwise protected by applicable law. Hyou are not the intendec
recipient {or the recigient's agerit), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copylng, or use of this email
or its contents Is strictly prehibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all

copigs. -

From: Gore, John [CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 14, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD)] <agary@]md.usdoj.govs
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

What is the best number to reach you around 47 Thznks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur {IMD) <agary@[md.usdaj.gov> wrote:

Hi John — sure—after 4 is best for me. | had an email drafted last night to glve you a

|
|
!
|
{
f
|
i
|
]
4
|
!




quick update but someahow | never found the ‘send’ key. FY1, I'm hoping to be ready to
send the letter by the end of the week — or befare Thanksgiving for sure, | b}(5) I

(b)(5)

Art

* From: Gore, John {CRT) :
sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9,28 AM

To: Gary, Arthur (MDD} <agary@®mc. usdoi.gov>
Subject: Re; Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:
Do you have time to catch up on this today?

Thanks.

Sent fromt my iPhons

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PV, Gary, Arthur JMD) <agary@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

will do, John. Have a good weekend your own self too.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

U.S. Department of Justice.

Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.500

145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530

202-514-3452 (0GC man line) ' :

NOTICE: ' Thig email Unchiding any attachments) is intended for the use of the individuat or
entity to which it Is addressad, It may contain Information that is privileged, confidental, or
otharwisa protectad by applicable 13w, If you are not the Intended racipient {or the
recipient's sgent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or
use of this ernail or its contents is strictly probibited. If you received this email in error,
plesse notlfy the sender immediately and destroy all copfes.

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Friday, Novernber 03, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD)} <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>




Subject; Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

The draft letter that wa discussed earlier this week is attached. Let’s
touch base early next week once you've had a chance to review it,

Thanks, and have a great weekend.

John M. Gore _
Acting Assistant Attorney General |
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice
| {b{)%gznl(b)(ﬁ)




From; Gore. John [CRTY

To: Gary, Arthur {1MDY

Subject; RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Date: Saturday, Movember 25, 2017 4:32:51 PM
Attachments: for ] 2 NE
Art:

Thanks again for this. | found a few nits, whict | corre_cted in the attached redline. Let’s touch base
early this week. Thanks. :

Jahn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Repartmeant of Justice
(202}(b)(8)
R |

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:31PM
To: Gore, John {CRT) <lohn.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RF: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Mﬁm soring my rm\riQﬂH draft Sosorry for the delav |(b)(5)
(b)(5)
(b)(3)

Artaching both clean and redline versions, 'm out on Friday but in all next week.
Best to you and your family for Thanksgiving.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

U.5. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.5C0
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 {OGC main line)



NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the use of the Indlvidial or entlty to which it Is addressed. 1t
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email
or Its contants is strictly probibited. If you received this email in error, please natify the sender immediataly and destroy all
coples. ‘

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:34 PM

Tos: Gary, Arthur (IMD)] <zgary®@img.usdol gov>
Suhject: Re; Close Hold! Draft Letter

What is the best number to reach you around 47 Thanks.

Sent from roy iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd usdoj.eove> wrote:

HiJohn ~sure—after 4 is best for me. | had an emall drafted {ast night to give you a
quick update but somehow | never found the ‘send’ key. FYI, I'm hoping to be ready to
send the letter by the end of the week — or before Thanksgiving for sure. |(P)(3)

(3 : :

Art

From: Gore, John {CRT}

Sent: Tuesday, Novernher 14, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Gary, Arthur {IMD) <agarv@imd.usdol.govs
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

5y

. Do you havetime to catch up on this today?
Thanks.
Sent from my iPhcne

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) < Lgovs wrote;

Wil do, John, Have a gonod weekend your own self too,

Art

Arthur E. Gary




General Counsel -

Justice Management Division

U.5. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Sguare, Sulte BE.500
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
207-514-3452 (CGC main line}

NOTICE: This emall lincluding any attachrnents) is intended for the use of the Indlvidual or
enkity to which it 1s addrassed. It may contain inforrmation that is privileged, confldentlal, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. |f you are not the intended reciplent {or the
reciplent's agant], you ara hereby natified that any dissemination, distritution, capying, or
use of this amall or its conterts is skrictly prohibited. If you recelved this email inerror,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy afl coplas.

From: Gore, John [CRT)
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoi.eov>

Subject: Close Mold: Draft Letter

Ari;

The draft letter that we discussed earlier this week is attached, Let’s
touch base early next week once you've had a chance to review it.

Thanks, and have a great weekand.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division '

LS. Department of lustice
2onlbiE) |

(0)(E)




From: Gotg, John [CRT)

To: Gary, Arthyr (IMDY

Subject: RE: Cloge Hold: Draft Letter

Datas Menday, Navember 27, 2017 1:25:05 PM
Attachmenis: r ik ip Jnfi i D
Alex:

A couple more nits in the attached. I'll call you later. Thanks.

John M, Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Depar t of Justice
oz](B)E)

[bXs) — ]
Fram: Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT) I)
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

lohn ~I'm free after about 4:30 - usually here till 7 or so.  Kind of crazy till then, Wil that work?

From: Gore, John (CRT)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agar imd,usdoj.gav>
Subject: RE: Ciose Hold: Draft Letter

Art:
Do you have a few minutes to discuss this today? Thanks.

lehn M. Gore _

Acting Asslstant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division ;

1.5, Department of Justice

o2f(R)6) |

k6]

From: Gore, lohn (CRT)

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 4:33 PM
Ta: Gary, Arthur (JIMD) <agary@imd.usdol.goy>
Subject: RE: Close Hald: Draft Letter




Art:

Thanks again for this. | found a few nits, which 1 corrected in the attached rediine. Let’s touch base
early this week. Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Divislon

U.S. Depariment of Justice
(202)(0)(6). _

e ]

From: Gary, Arthur {IMD)

Sent; Weadnesday, November 22, 2017 531 PM
To! Gors, John (CRT) {248 |
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

i

John ~ I'm finally able to spring my revised draft. So sorry for the delay (b)(O)
(0)(5) -
B)E) |

Attaching both clean and redline versions. I'm out on Friday but in alf next week.
Bast to you and your family for Thanksgiving.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

U.S. Department of Justice

Two Canstitution Square, Suite 8500
145 N. Street, NE
‘Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC main line)

MNOTICE: This email fincluding any attachiments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it
may contain Information that is privileged, confidentlal, or otherwise protected by applicable law, Ifyou are not the intended
recipient [or the recipient’s agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email
or Its contents Is strictly prohibiited. If you received this email In error, please notify the sender Immediately and destroy all
copies. .




From: Gore, John [CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Gary, Arthur [(JMD) <agarv@imd.usdo}.gov>
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

What is the best number to reach you around 47 Thanks.

Sent from my iPhore

On Nov 14, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur JMD} <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Hi John ~ sure—after 4 is bast for me, | had an email drafted last night to give you a
quick update but somehow | never found the ‘send” key. EYI, I'm hoping to be ready to
send the [etter by the end of the week — or before Thanksgiving for sure. (b)(%)

D))

Art

From: Gore, Iohn (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, Navember 14, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD} <agary@jmd,usdof.gov>
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

* Do you have tima to catch up on this today?
Thanks.
Serﬁ: from my (Phone

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@imd . usdoi.gov> wrote:

will do, John. Have a good weekend your own self too.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

LS. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Sufte 8£.500
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530



202-514-3452 [OGC main kine)

NMOTICE: This erail (fncluding any attachiments) |s intended for the use of the Individual or
entity to which it.is addressed. it may contaln Information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient {or the
recipient's agent), you are heraby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or
use of this emall or its contents is strictly prohitited. If you received this emaf in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destray all copies.

From: Gore, John {CRT)
Sent; Friday, November 03, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD} <gganv@]md.usdol.gov>

Subject: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

The draft letter that we discussed earlier this week is attached, Let's
touch base early next week once you've had a chance to review it.

Thanks, and have a great weekend.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attornay General
Civil Rights Division

LS. Dwaa-teaany of Justice
0m|P)6)

I(b){ﬁ)




From: Garg, Jobn (CRTY

To: Gary, Arthur (DY

Subjoct: ~ RE: Close: Hold: Draft Letter

Data: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4;21:15 PM
Aftachments: Requast for Citizenehip Information Nova0 REDLINE.dacs
Art:

| have received some nits back from the leadership offices, which are reflected in the attached
redline and clean versions.

The leadership offices have requested additional fime to review these through the weekend. |told
them that would be fine. So let’s plan to be ready to send this out on Monday.

Thanké,
John

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney Genaral
Clvil Righits Division

U.S.I-mmms]' it of Justice
{202} (b)(6) '

(LE)

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

Sent: Monday, Noveinber 27, 2017 12:19 PM
To: Gore, John (CRTH [P I
subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Lettar

John — I'm free after about 4:30 — usually here-till 7 or so. Kind of crazy till then. Will that work?

From: Gore, John (CRT)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:06 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jrmcd.usdo], gov>
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:
Do you have a few minutes to discuss this today? Thanks.

John M, Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Clvil Rights Divislon

.5, Qaosckoaant of Justice
£202) (b)(B) .

B S PR P Y



n.EQr LeOy

Fram: Gore, John {CRT)
Sent: Saturday, Novernber 25, 2037 4:33 PV

To; Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd. usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter
Art:

Thanks again for this. | found a few nlts, which | corrected in the attached redline. let's touch hase
early this week. Thanks.

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U5 1t of Justice

[B)E)
i

From: Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Sent; Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Gore, Iohn (CRT) {*©

Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

(b))

John —1'm finally able to sgring my revised draft. So sorry for the delay.

()(5)

(B)(3)

Attaching both clean and radline versions. I'm out on Friday but in all next week,
Best to you and your family for Thanksgiving.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

lustice Management Division

U.S. Department of lustice

Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.500
145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530




202-514-3452 (OGC main fine)

MOTICE: This email (Including any attachments} is inteaded for the use of the individual or entity to which itis addressed. It
miay contain infosmation that is privileged, confidentlal, ar otherwlse protected by applicable faw. i you are not the intanded
recipiert {or the reciplent's agent}, you are hereby natifled that any dissemination, dissribution, copying, or use of this email
or its contents s strictly prohibitad. If you received this emall in error, pleasa notify the sender immediately and destroy all
coples. '

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, November'14, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD] <ggary@®imd.ysdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

What 1s the best number to reach your around 4? Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, '-2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.govs wrote:

HiJohn — sure—after 4 Is best for me. | had an email drafted fast night to give you a
quick update but somehow | never found the send” key. FYl, I'm hoping to be ready to
send the letter by the end of the week — or before Thanksgiving for sure.
(b)(3) - : -

Art ,

From; Gore, lohn (CRT)
Sent; Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Gary, Arthur (JM D} <agarv@jmd usdoj.gav> |
Subject: Re; Ciose Hold: Draft Letter
Arts

Do.you have time to catch up on this today?

Thanks,

Sent from iy iPhone

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Gary, Arthuf {IMD) <agarv@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

will do, John. Have a good waekend your own self tao.

Art




Arthur E. Gary

General Counsgl

Justice Management Division

U.5. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Suite 8£.500
145 N. Streat, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC main line)

NOTICE: This emall {inciuding any ettachiments) is intended for the use of the individusl or
antity to witich it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by apglicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the
recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any disseminatten, distrdbution, copying, o
use ofthis emall or its contents ts sirictly prohibited. I you received this emall in error,
plaase notify the sendar immediately and destrey all coples.

From: Gore, John [CRT)

Sent: Friday, Novemnber 03, 2017 5:11 FM

To: Gary, Archur (JMD) <azary®@jmd. sdoi.goys
Subject: Clcse Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

The draft letter that we discussed earlier this week 1s attached. Let's
touch base early next week once you've had a chance to review it.

Thanks, and have a great weekend.

John M. Gore
Acting Asslstant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division '

LS. Departmeant of Justice
(202)|(P)(6)
(b))




From: Gore, John (CRT)

To: G
Subject; RE: Closa Hold: Draft Letter
Data: Friday, Decamber 08, 2017 3:57:15 PM
Attachments: Request for Citizenship Informztion Rec 8 REDLINE docx
Request for Citizenshly Tnformatjon.Dec & CLEAN.docx
Art:
(b)(3)
[(b)(5). |
b)(E)
(b)(3) .

Fesl freg 1o call if you'd like to discuss.
Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

u.s. De_artment' of Justice
(202](0)(6)

john.gore@usdoj.gov _

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT)[E®)

Subject: FW: Close Holo: Dratt Letter

OK. Standing/sitting by..

From: Gore, John {CRT) )

Sent: Monday, Decemnber 04, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <a jmd, usdoj.govs
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

Thanks. I'm sill waiting to hear back fram

leadership anthis. I'm traveling the next couple of days but will be back in touch ohce | know more.

Thanks.

Sant from my iPhone




On Nov 30, 2017, at 6:07 BM, Gary, Arthur {IMD} <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

 That works for me. | can't quite tell what changed, but it looks like it s based an the
|ast red|ine 50 there appear to be edits we already made. Happy to wait til Monday to

tack it down.

From; Gore, John (CRT) _
Sent: Thursday, Novernber 30, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (MD) <agary@md.usdol.gov>

Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

CAr

| have received some nits back from the leadership offices, which are reflected in the
attached redline and clean versions.

The leadership offices have requested additlonal time to review these through the
weekénd. | told them that would befine. So let's plan to be ready to send this out on

Monday,

Thanks,
Jahn

John M. Gore .
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Departinent of Justice
ﬁroz’l(b’(ﬁ) |

)

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:19 FM

To: Gore, John {CRT} [BIE |
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Lettar

John — I'm free after about 4:30 —usually here till 7 or so.  Kind of crazy till then. Will

that work?

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:06 PM .

Ta: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:




Do youhave a few minutes to discuss this today? Thanks.

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(EUZ}IIb)(B) |

I{b)(ﬁ)

From: Gore, lohn (CRT)
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMDJ <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Close Hold; Draft Letter

Art:

Thanks again for this.- | found a few nits, which | corrected in the attached redline,
Let's touch base early this week. Thanks.

John M, Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of lustice
I_(_2_02)|(b)(5)
{b)

{8) |

From: Gary, Arthur [IMD]

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT) (28 |
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter '

(b)(®)

lahn — Fro fioadly akls tosnring myv reviesd draft S0 sorey far the deday

(b)(5) - -

Attaching bath clean and redline versions. 'm out on Friday but in ali next week.
Bast ta you and your family for Thanksgiving.

Art’



Arthur E. Gary

General Counse!

Justice Management Division

L., Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Sulte 88,500
145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC main line)

NOTICE: This email {including any attachmenis) s intended for the use of the Individual or entity to which it
is addressed, It may contain Information that is privileged, confldential, or otherwise protected by applicable
law. 1f you are not the Intended reciplent {or the reciplent's agent), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email ar its contents Is strictiy prohibited. If vou recelved
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately 2nd destroy ali copies, :

From: Gore, lohn (CRT) _
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:34 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@|md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Close Hold; Draft Letter

What is the best number to reach you around 47 Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur {(JMD) <agary@jmd.usdol.gov> wrote:

Hi John — sure—after 4 is best for me, !had an email drafted last night to
give you a quick update but somehow | never found the ‘send’ key, FYI,
I'm hoping to be ready to send the letter by the end of the week—ar

before Thanksaiving for sure. [P I
(D))

Art

From: Gora, John (CRT)
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Gary, Arthur ({MD) <agary@imd.usdol.goy>

Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

Do you have time to ¢atch up on this today?




Thanks.

Sent from rmy iPhone

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@®@jmd usdo].gov>

wrote:

Will do, Jehn, Have a good weekend your own seif toa.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Managerment Divisicn

U.5. Department of lustice .
Two Constitution Square, Sulie 8£.500

145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530

202-514-3452 {OGC maln _ll’neJ

NOTICE: This emall (including any attachments) is intended for the use of
the Individual or antity to which It i addressed. [t may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, or otherwlse protected by applicable law. 1#
you are not the inkended reciplent [or the reciprent's agent), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or
its contents is strictly prohibited. If vou recelved this emall in error, please

. notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies. '

Erom: Gore, lohn (CRT) ,

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 5:11 P

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <ggarv@imd.usdoj.govs
Subjact: Close Mold: Craft Letter

Art:

The draft letter that we discussad earlier this week is
attached. Let's touch base early naxt week once you've had
a chance to review .

Thanks, and have a great weekend,

Jonn M, Gore

Acting Asslstant Attornay General-
Civil Rights Division




of Justice




From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Art:
Apologies for the serial emails {on a Friday afternoon, no less).

Attached is a redline of the letter with lezdership’s final changes. With these changes, we are
authorized to send. Sending on Monday is fine,

Let's touch base on Monday regarding how best 10 proceed.
Thanks.
John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attornay General |
Civil Rights Division

Us.D of Justice
2021 [®)®) | -

(h)6)

From: Gore, fohn (CRT}

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD] <agary @jmd.usdo.gov>
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

(b)(5)

(0)(5)

(B)(3)

Feel free to call if you'd like to discuss.
Thanks.

Jahn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
ivil Rights Division

U.5. Department of Justica

(202)|(B)(6)



john.gore@usdol.eov

From: Gary, Arthur (MO}
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Gore, John (CRT) (P10 | |
Subject: FW: Close Hald: Draft Letter

CK. Standing/sitting by...

From: Gore, lohn (CRT)
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdaol.gov>

Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

Thanks, I'm sill waiting to hear back from

leadership on this. 'm traveling the naxt couple of days but will be back in touch once | know mare.

Thanks.

© Sent from my IPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 6:07 PM, Gary, Arthur [IMD) <agary@imd.usdolgoys wrote:

That works for me. 1can't quite tell what changed, but it looks fike 1t is based on the
last redline so there appear to be edits we already made. Happy ta wait till Monday to
lock it down.

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, Novamber 30, 2017 4:21 PM

Ta: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agarv@imd.usdajpove
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

| have recelved some nits back from the leadership offices, which are reflected in the
attached redline and clean versions. ‘

The leadership offices have requestad additional time to review these through the
weekend. 1told them that wouid be fine. So let’s plan to be ready to send this out on -

‘Maonday.

Th é nks, .
John

o A T S (T e i



John M. Gors
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

.S, Department of Justice

(202 (D)(6) o

(2)(8)

From: Gary, Arthur {IMD)

Sant: Monday, November 27,2017 12:18 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT) {80
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

John - I'm free after about 4:30 — usually here till 7 or so. Kind of crazy till then. Will
that work?

From: Gare, John {CRT)
Semt: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {{MD) <ggarv@jmd.usdaj gov>
Subjact: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:
Do you have a few minutes to d fs_cuss this today? Thanks.
Jlohn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Divislon

U5, mt of fustice
(pnjj(b)(ﬁ)

(DKB)

From: Gore, John [CRT)
Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD] <agary@jmd.usdalgov>
Subject: RE: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art:

Thanks again for this. | found 3 few hits, which | corrected in the attached rediine.
Let’s touch base early this week. Thanks.




John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Righits Division

U.5. Department of Justlce
(202){(£)(6)
(BIE)

Frome Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Gore, John {(CRT) R
Subject: RE: Close Hold, Draft Leteer

|ohg = oo finally shle 10 snring m cevised draftSesorry for the data P
(b)(5}

Attaching both clean and redling versions. ¥m out on Friday but in all next week.
Best to you and your family for Tha nkégiving.
Art

Arthur E. Gary
General Counsel
Justice Management Division
.5, Department of Justice
Two Constitution Square, Suita 8£.500
145 N, Street, NE
Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC main ling)

NGTICE; This emall {Including any attachments) i Intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it

ls addressed. It may contal information that |s privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable

law. ifyou are not the intended reciolent (ar the reclplent’s agent), you are hareby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or Use of this ermall or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receivad
this emalf in error, please notify the sender immediataly and dastray all coples.

From: Gare, tohn (CRT}
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:34 PM
o Gary, Arthur (IMD} <agarv@]md.usdolgov>

Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter



What is the bast number to reach you around 47 Thanks,

Sent from rny iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@|md.usgol.gov> wrote:

Hi John ~ sure~after 4 is best for me. | had an email drafted last night to
give you a guick update but somehow | never found the ‘send’ key. FYI,

I'm hoping to he ready to sen iy =0f
beforz Thanksgiving for sure,|
KbX5) |

Art

From: Gare, John {CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:28 AM
Ta: Gary, Arthur {IMD) <a Msdolgovs
Subject: Re: Close Hold: Draft Letter

Art;
Do you have time to cateh up on this today?

Thanks.

Sent froms my JPhone

On Nov 3, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj gov>
wrate:

will do, John. Have a good weekend your own self too.
Art

Arthur E. Gary

General Counsel

Justice Management Division

W.5. Department of Justice

Twao Constitution Square, Sulte 8€.500
145 N. Strest, NE

Washington, DG 20530
202-514-3452 (OGC main line)

NOTICE: This emall (including any attachments} is intended for the use of
thé incividual or entity to which it is addressed, [t may contain infarmation




From: Goke, John (CRTY

To: Gary, Arthey (14DY

Subject: RE: L. 5, Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf
Date: Thursday, Decambar 14, 2017 5:04:39 PM

Art:

Could your office possibly fax this letter to tha GC at Departrnent of Commerce, Peter Davidson? His
fax number isli{b){s) l Thanks. '

John M. Gore
Acting Asslstant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.s. T.ﬂp.a_ttmanlt of Justice
2)|(b)E) .

From: Gary, Arthur {IMD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Gore, John (CRT[PX®) ' |
~ Subject: FW: U, S, Census Bureau Dr. jarmin {Revised Dec, 12th).pdf

John —this is going out in the mall this afternoon.

Art

Froum: Allen, Michelle M (IMD)
" Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD} <agary@imd.usdol.gou»
Subject: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

Art,
As Requested.

Michelle




From: Gors, John {CRT)
Ta! Gary, A
 Subject! Re: U, S, Cansus Bureats Dr, Jarmin (Revised Pec. 12¢h).pdf
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:02:06 PM
Excellent - many thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

John — this is going out in the mail this afternoon.
Axt

From: Allen, Michelle M (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agarg@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dec, 12th).pdf

At
As Requested.

Michelle.
<, §, Census Burcan Dr, Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf>




From: Gary, Arthur MDY

To: Gore, John (C

Subject: RE: U. 5. Census Burean Or, Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf
rate: Thursday, Decemier 14, 2017 5:05:00 PM

Sure thing.

From: Gore, John {CRT)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 S:05 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@jmd. usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE; U, S. Census Bureau Or, Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th),pdf

Art:

Could your office nossibly fay

(D))

fax number is

Jahn M, Gore

this [etter to the GC at Department of Commerce, Peter Davidson? His
Thenks. - ' ' '

Acting Assistant Attorney General

Civil Rights Division
(J.5. Department of Justice
(z02)|(B)(6

|(b)(51 . |

Erom: Gary, Arthur (IMD)

Sent: Tuasday, Decermber 12, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gore, John (CRT)FSJ

Subject: FW: U, 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revlsed Dac, 12th).pdf

John — this is geing out in the mall this afternocn.

Art

From: Allen, Michelle M (JMD]}
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 L38 PM-

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agary@jmd.usdol.eovs
Subject: U. S. Census Bureau Or, Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

Art,
As Requested.

Michelle



From: Gary, Athvr (M)

To: llan, Michelle M {IMD
Subject: ‘ Fi: U. 8, Census Bureau Dr, Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf

Dats; Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:05:00 pM

Hi Michelie—can you take care of this tonight?

Thanks

From: Gore, John {CRT]

Sant: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agary@jmd.usdo).govs

Subject: RE: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr, larmin (Revised Dec. 12th}.pdf

Art:

Could your offlce possibly fax this letter to the GC at D’epartment of Commerce, Peter Davidson? His
* fax numberis®X8) ] Thanks, : '

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

s, of Justice

1202] ®)E)

{){B)

From: Gary; Arthur (IMD}

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gore, Jahn [CRT) 29 ]

Subject: FW: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin-{Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

John - this is going aut In the mail this afternoon.

Art

From; Alten, Michelle M (JMD)
sent: Tuesday, Decembar 12, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <zgary@jmd.usdoleov>
Subject: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. Yarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

Art,
As Requested.

Michelle




Frams: Allen. Michatle M (D]

To: Gary, Arthur (MDY ’

Subjact: RE: L. §. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf
Date: _ Thursday, Bacermber 14, 2017 5:06:46 PM

Yes,

From: Gary, Arthur (IMD)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Allen, Michelle M (IMD} <mmallen@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th).pdf
Hi Michelle—can you take care of this tonlght?
Thanks-

From: Gore, lahn (CRT)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:05 PM

Ta: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@jmd.usdof.gov>
Subject: RE: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dac. 12th).pdf

Art:

Could your office possibly fax this letter to the GC at Department of Commerce, Peter Davidson? His

fax number iskRIE) Thanks.

lohn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attornay Gengral
Civil Rights Division

U.5. Department of Justice

o [(E) ]

{0)(B)

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gore, John {CRT) {EIE) —]
Subject: FW: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revisad Dec, 12th).pdf

lohn — this is going out in the mall this afternoon.
Art

Erom: Allen, Michelle M (JMD}
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:38 FM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD} <z imnd usdej.goy>




Subject: U, 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf
 Art,
As Requested.

Michelle



From: | Allen, Michella 11, LMD

To: ATy, A [} ' :
Suhjact: FW: U. 5. Census Bureay [r. Jarmin (Revidged Dec. 12th}.pdf
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:4%:27 PM

Art,

Our fax machine doesn’t print out confirmation sheet any more, but the journal page
indicates that all 4 pages were transmitted.

Michelle

From: Allen, Michelle M (IMD)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5.07 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@jmc.usdoj.gov>
Subject; RE: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Deac. 12th) pdf

Yes.

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD}

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5t 06 PM

To: Allen, Micheidle M {IMD) <maraalien Lsdol.govs

Subject: FW: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

Hi Michelle—ran you take care of this tonight?

Thanks

From: Gore, John [(CRT)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:05 PM

Tos Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@{md.usdaj gov>
Suh]ect RE: U, S. Census Bureau Dr, Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12thl pdf

Art:

Coubd your office possibly fax this letter to the GC at Dapartment of Commerce, Peter Davidson? His

fax numberis®® | Thanks.

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice

{202)|(b)(€)




5 —]

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)

$ent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gare, John (CRT) {©0) >
Subject: FW: U, S. Census Bureau Dr, Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

John —this is going out In the mall this afterncon.
Art

Erom: Allen, Michelle M (JMD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <ggacy@jmd.usdoj.gav>
Subject: U, S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th}.pdf

Art,
As Requested.

Michelle




Frem: ' Gary, Arthur (MD)

T © Alten, Mi D ‘
Subject: RE: U, 5, Cansus Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th}.pdf
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 6:02:00 PM

Thanks Michelle

From: Aller, Michelle M {IMD}

Sant; Thursday, December 14, 2017 548 PM

To: Gary, Arthur {JMD) <agary@]md.usde).gov>

Subject: FW: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf

At

Our fax machine doasn’t print out confirmation sheet any more, but the journal page
indicates that all 4 pages were transmitted. '

Michelie

From: Alten, Michelle M (JMD)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:07 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdoj.gov>
subject: RE: U, 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf

Yes.

From: Gary, Arthur {JMD) -

Sent; Thursday, December 14, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Allen, Michelle M (MD) <mmallen@jmd.usdoj.gowv>

Subject: FW: U. 5. Census Bureau Dr. farmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdl
Hi Michefle—can you take care of this tonight?

Thanks

From: Gore, John {CRT) 7
sent: Thursday, Decernber 14, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD) <agarv@irnd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: U. S. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin (Revised Dec, 12th).pdf

Art:

Could your affice possibly fax this letter ta the GC at Department of Commerce, Peter Davidsan? His



. o
fax numberis. Thanks.

John M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civit Rights Division

1.5, Department of Justice

e (M| _

{D)E)

From: Gary, Arthur (JMD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gore, lohn (CRT) «john. Gore@crt.usdol.gov>

subject: FW: U, 5. Census Bureau Dr. jarmin (Revised Dec. 12th).pdf '

Joha —this is going out in the mail this afternoon.
Art

From: Allen, Michelle M (JMD}
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 1:38 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@imd.usdol gov>

Subjact: U, 5. Census Bureau Dr. Jarmin {Revised Dec. 12th}. pdf
Art,
As Requested.

Michelle



From? Gary, Arhur (MDY

To: . Gor i R
Subject: PW: Letter to Br. Jarmin - US Census Bureau
Date: Monday, December 18, 20247 4:05:00 PM

John -just a heads-uyp that there's interest in the letter. The snail mail hasn't arrived vet, so we're
going to fax it to Dr. Jarmin so he can talk with thelr OGC. Also now OLA wants to see it - any
.concerns there? :

Thanks,
Art

Arthur €, Gary ‘ ' .
General Counsel '

Justice Management Division

U.S. Departiment of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Suite 8E.500

145 N, Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530

202-514-3432 (OGC main ling]

NOTICE: This email [including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which 1t is addressed. it
may contain information that [s privileged, confidential, or ctherwise protected by applicable law. If you are aot ths Intended
reciplent {or the recipient's agent), you are heraly notified that any dissamnation, distribution, copying, or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. |fyou received this emall in error, please nctify the sender immediately and destroy all

copies.

From: Allen, Michelle M (IMD)

- Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (IMD} <agary@jmd.usdol.gov>
Subject; W, Letter to Dr. Jarmin - US Census Bureau

Ok...s0 now OLA wants a PDF of the letter as well. Anela Mangum (OLA) wants
e to PDF her a copy.

From: Allen, Michelle M [IMD)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Gary, Arthur (JMD) <agary@jmd.usdol.gov>
Subject: Letter to Dr. Jarmin - US Census Burgau




- Art,

" Mr. Davidson{Dept. of Commerce) called to say that Dr. Ron Jarmin hasn't recelved the
latter via “Certified Return Receipt” yet, He wanted to know if | would fax a copy over to Dr.

Jarmin, Any objections?

Tharks,

Michelle



From: Gore, Johr (CRT)

T Gy, Arthirr {IMI) .
Suhject: © RE: Letter t0 Dr. Jarmin - US Census Bureau
Dates Manday, December 18, 2017 4:14;57 PM

No concerns here. Thanks.

lohn M, Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.5. Denartment of Justice

(202)](PX®)

From: Gary, Arthur {JMD)

Sent: Manday, December 18, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Gore, John (CRT) <John.Gere@crt.usdoj.gove
Subject; FW: Latter to Dr. Jarmin - US Census Bureau

John - just a heads-up that there’s Interest in the letter. The snail mail hasn't arrived yet, 50 we're
going to fax it to Dr, Jarmin so he can talk with their OGC. Also now OLA wants to see it —any

concerns there?

Thanks,
Art

Arthur £. Gary

General Counsel

lustice Management Division

.S, Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square, Suite BE.500
145 N. Street, NE

Washington, DC 20530
202-514-3452 {OGC main line}

NCFTICE: This email {induding any attachmeants) is intended For the use of the Individual or entity to which 1t Is atldraszed. It
may contain information that is nrivileged, corfidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intendad
reciplent {or the recipient’s agent}, you are herely notified that any dissemination, distribution, copyling, or use of this email
or it contents is strietly pronibited. 1F you recaived this emallin ervor, pleage notify the sender immediately and destroy all
ropies. ’

From: Allen, Michelle M {IMD}




Sent: Monday, Decembér 18, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Gary, Arthur JMD) « md.usdoj.gov
Subject: FW: Letter to Dr. Jarmin - US Census Bureau

Ok...s0 now OLA wants a PDF of the letter as well. Anela Mangurn (OLA} wants
me to PDF het a copy. |

From: Allen, Michelle M {IMD)
Sent; Monday, December 18, 2017 3;12 PV

To: Gary, Arthur {iMD) <agary@)md.usdoj.zov>

Subject: Letter to Dr, Jarmin - US Census Bureau

Art,

Mr. Davidson{Dept. of Commerce) called to say that Dr. Ron farmin hasn't received the
letter via “Certified Return Recelpt” yet. He wanted to know if | would fax a copy over to Dr.
Jarmin. Any objections? ' '

3

Thanks,

Michelle
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From: - Gorg, Jehn (CRT)

Tar: Ga rthur (1M .

Subject: Automatic reply: Request to Refnstate Citlzenship Quaskion On 2020 Census Quastiannalre
Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 4;1540 PM

{ will b 0wt of the office with intermittent access to email uriil Tuesday, January 2. Please cal 202f you need assisiance.



From: Gore, Jotn (CRT)

To: Gary, Aithur {JME) -
Subject: RE: Request to Sefnstats Ctizanship Qliestion On 2020 Census Questionnalre
Date: Wednesadsy, January 03, 2018 2:33:26 PM

t just tried calling you. Give me a call when you have aminute. Thanks,

John M. Gare
Acting Assistant Attarney General
Civil Rights Division

:_;;2( )(6) at of justice

()E . |

From: Gary, Arthur {IMD)
- Sent: Wednasday, January 3, 2018 2:26 PV
‘To: Gare, John (CRT) |(b &)
Subject: FW: Request to Reinstate Cltlzensmp Question on 2020 Census Questionnaire

Hi Juhn - here Is a follow up from Census. Who would the ‘technical folks’ ba? Presumably some of
tha CRT staff folks who | werked with two vears ago are still here—but | know some have
retired/moved on.

Do you have a date/time next week that works better for you for the meeting?

_ Thanks,
Art

" Arthur E. Gary
Generyl Counsel

© Justice Managerment Division
1.5, Department of Justice
Two Constitution Square, Sulte 8E.500
145 N. Street, NE
Washington, DC 20530 _
202-514-3452 {OGL main line)’

NOTICE: This ennail {including any atfachments) isintended for the use of the indivichual or entity to which it is addressed, 3t
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicabla law. If you are not the intended
recipient [or the recipient's agent], you are hereby _notifled that any dissemination, distributi'on, copying, or use of this ernail
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you reseived this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all

copies,

R P S
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From: Eickaty, Bathany ¢CRTY - - ‘ :
Ta: Gore, Lolin (ZRTY ) ; ) . i
.Subject: Letter |
_Date: Friday, Movember3, 2017 5:35:44 Pt : |
.Attachments: Letter dacx ' ! !
L] :
Dear John, : :
| :
e detached the lstear-that we: dlsﬂUssed vestarday.: |wauld be happyte d scuss-this furthel. P|9¢:'1'$ : ;
let.me krighieif you bavs any quzstiong regareing iy comma s ani & 14, i i
Thatk you, : S : | |
Bathary ' ;
Bethany Pickett | ‘
Caunsel, Offtce of the Assis:art Attorney Ganeral , , ! :
CIvil Rlghts Dwision ' ' : I '
United States Department of lustice ! :
950 Pennsylvariia Aye., M. [ i
Wafpier—7.C. 20530 _ |
20! ' ' ' o ?! ;
L
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From?. Herren, Chrs (0aT)

To: ﬁm..muﬁll

(o Faga 1)

Subject: RE: Canf\Jen’ral & Clowe H-}\d. Drale Letter
Date: Fricay, Nevimber 2, 2017 2i05:51 PN
Altachrisnts: Lutie! Cvhdock

lokin —

Tran<s vary riveh for shar ngthc draft, Scre commcnts from ¥ e irciudeelor thie aftachod,
Flagse |2l re. R!‘uo"u wha else e can do Lo assist,

Thanks, Chris

From: Gore, lobn.(CRT}
Sant: Wednasday, Nive

prnok 1 I087 5.1 DA

Tao: Heiren, Chris (CRT)
Ce: Aguif*aga, Ben (CRT

(0)8)

Subject: Conl’ dewtial & Close Hold: Dr aﬂ’ |etier

Thes:

- Attached Js the drafl Telter we discussed yesterday. [ would-apareciate your commertsard edits ng
later thar Friday. As we discussed, ¥R 5 is confidential and close nald

Thanks.

Johti M. Gore

Aetng ﬁ\ssispéh:_Aétc’;rng-;-fﬁeneral

Zivil Rights Division

LS. Deparimeant of Justice

1 feiE]
(b)(E}




Prom: arre tl

To: Gore {CRT

Ce it

Subject: RE: Confldential & Closa Held; Draft Latter
bate: Wedneaday, Novernber 1, 2017 6:32;00 PM
Wwill do.

From: Gare, John {CRT)

Sent: Wednasday, Novernber 1, 2057 6:32 PM
To: Herren, Chris (CRT) [©X0)

Ce: Aguifiaga, Ben {CRT)
Subject: Confidentlal & Close Hold; Draft Letter

Chtis:

Attached is the draft lettar we discussed yesterday. | would apprediate your commerts and edits no
later than Friday. Aswe discussad, this Is confidentlal and close hod.

Thanks.

John M, Gare

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

U.5. Department of Justice .

,|W)

U




From: htls

To; [o} )
Subjact: RE: Canfidential & Closa Held: Draft Letter
Date: Priday, Novermber 3, 2017 ::30:00 PM -
Thanks John

From; Gore, John {CRT)
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Herren, Chris [CRT) {*®
Cec: Aguifisga, Ben (CRT)

Subject: AE: ConfTcentlal & Close Hold: Draft Letter
Chris:

Tals Is great. Thanks for the quick turnaround,
Mave a nice weekend,

Juhn M. Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General

CIvIl Rights Division

1] 8 Departmertaflstice
(BB}

From; Herren, Chris (CRTY
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Gare, John (CRT) <{PX0)
Ce: Aglifiaga, Ben (CR

Subjact: RE; Confidentla’ & Closa Hold: Draft Letter

John =

Thanks very much for sharing the craft, Sorme commerts fram me are included on the attached.

Please lat me know what ¢lse we can do to assist,

Thanks, Chris

From: Gore, John {CRT)
" Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2007 §:32 PV

Te: Herren, Chris {CRTHEIE)
Cex Aguifiaga, Ben {CRT -

Subject: Conficontial & Close Hold: Draft {etter '

e i aa e = —



Chris;

Atzached Is tne draft letter we discussed yesterday. | would appreciaté your cornments and edits no
later thsn Friday. As we discussed, this Is confidential and ¢ ose held, ‘

Thanks.

John M., Gora

Acting Assistart Attorney G_enerél

Civil Rights Division

LLS,

stice

fa Ao ——




From: hp LT

To: Troesier, Robert 1. (GRAQ); Tucker, Rachagl (QAGY
Sublact; RE: Cursls Letrer

Dt Thursday, hovernber 30, 2017 4;17:00 P

Attach ments! Reques: for Cit'zenskip [ faer ation, Nov30 CLEAM.ancy

5
<5 19 you both, The attazhed clean vorsian incorporatas vour c,hange5| Ox)

T
(L))

l Than«s,

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
C vil Rights Division

L.§ Deparbrent of Justice
{DIE)

From: Troester, Robert ). (QDAG)
Sent: Thursday, hevenber 302017 10019 Al

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 1 0X0) Gare, John (¢aT) [2X©)

Subjact: RE: Census Letter
No problem.

From: Tucker, Rachael [OAG)

Sant; "hursday, Noverber 30, 2017 10,17 AM

To: Gure, Joh- {CRT) [PIE) |

Ce: Troaster, Roberl | (ODAGH RS~ |
Subject: RE: Census Letter

| just spoke to Jehn so nonecd for tae 5:25 Bob 'm go'ng o get this rav owed over Ue woeend.

Erom: Gore, lohr (CRT)

Sent: Thursday, Noverber 30, 2017 1C (0% H?m
Te: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) [y ;

- Cex Troester, Robert ). (004
Subject: Re: Census Letier

515 wurks for me, {'m asosittirgin the arpaert naon W For the next 20 minutes or so if aayore wants

0 talk

Sertf-om ry iPhcne

On Nov 30, 2017, at 9 38 AM, | Jcker, Rachael (0AG) {&/C) bweale;

| can ¢c £ and 5:L5...sorry.

A




Fram: Troes:er, Robort [, (QUAG)

Sewt: Tharscay, Navember 30, 2007 8:22 AN

Ta: Gors, John (CRT) {010 L ucker, Racrael {0AG)
E Kl ] :
Subject: RE: Census Letter

[PIe) | 1 hava proposed a minor edits cn page 3 in the
attached,

I amm avallable this afternoon fror 1;00 — 3:30 and after 4:30,

From: Gare, John {CAT)

Eant Thuséay. Navember 30, 2027 7:31 AN
Tou Tucker, Rachael {OAG) < Joie)

 Co: Troester, Robect J. (QDA( 3

Subject; Re: Cénsus Let-er

I'r flyirg Eack this morning and car ta k tais afterrcon. Is there o particular time when
you're free? '

Satit frem my (Rkane

I(b)(s) I wrote:

On Nov 29, 2027. at 8:47 PM, Tucker, Racael (DAG)

Thslz a lde qlt, [ Tharks! Can we talk temorrow anott where
we are aq thist Curious T you've heard Trom Cortmrerce acet v,

From: Gore, Jon {CRT)

Sent: Morday, Novernber 27, 2017 12:43 PN

To: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) X0 |: Trosster, Ronert J.
(ODAG] [B1) | '

Subject; Census Lether

Racaael atid Dobys:

Attacned please find the near-final draft af the letter to Censt s o1 the
citizanship issue we discusser 7 couple of weeks ago, IMD would like to

sond it out this week, and | agree, [P 7 |
) | | - .

W llyeu et me know no latar than Wadnesday whether we need to
disc.Iss this with anyene ko vour offices? .

Thanxs,




John W. Gore

Acting Ass'stanit Attorney General
Cwil Rights Division

U.5 Department of Justice

|m)

<Request for Citizenship Information.Nov26 REDLINE RCT
edits.docxz> :




From:

To:

Subjact:
Date:
Attachmants;

Thoughts?

Tuszker, 2a¢has! 10AG)

Gere, Lohp {SRT]

RE: Latter .

Friday, Decenber 8, 2017 d:26;5C P

Request for Citizenship [nfornsition .Dec & REDLINE aglts, duek

From: Gore, lohn (CRT,

Sent; Fricay, Jecamber 8, 2017 3:58 PM

Ta: Tuckar, Rachae {OAG) 4R1B) ]
Subject: RE: Letier

' have sent the latest version to Art Gary and as<ed zbout today. I'm sure we ceule do Monday in
| s we might he bette- off aimlng for

any event Moreover,lib)(S)
ionday armyway,

Tharks.

John ¥, Gore

Acting Assistant Attorney General

¢ il Rights Division
U.5 Department of Justice

LG

From: Tucker, Rackael (OAG)
Sent: Fricizy, December §, 202/ 3:14 PM

To: Gore. Jahr (CR]

NS |

Subject; RE: etter

[ working to revigw this guickly. Wil be bazk in tauch shiorthy. Can we put the wheels In motion wo

get this out today?

Fb)(S)

From: Gore, John (CRT)
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) LR0) ]

Subject: Latter

(5]

b)) I

e e —— e
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;
;

Let me krow if you Bave any thougnts ~hanks. ' , :

Jobhin W, Gore 1‘
Actng Asslstant Attomey General } i
Civil Rights Divigion i
U.S. Department of Justice :
]G} |
| .
b v
! i
i !
. hi
! :
| !
| c
|
; |

e b i 1 e
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Cooper, Tink (CRT)

M

From; Tucker, Rachagl {OAG)

Sent: - Monday, November 27, 2017 3:56 PM
To: : Gore, John {CRTY Troester, Robert J, (ODAG)
Subject; RE: Census Letter

LOVE a good deadiinel Thanks. Will be in toiich,

Fram: Gore, John {CRT} ' ‘
Sent: Monday, Noveémber 27, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael {0AG) [P | Troester, Rabert J, (0DAG) {B10) |

subject: Census Letter

Rachael and Bob:

Attached please find the near-final draft of the letter to Census on the titizenship (ssue we dlscussed 3 couple of weeks
ago, JMD would like to send it out this week, and | agree. [P/ |

will you let me know no later than Wednesday whether we need to discuss this with anyone in‘v_dur offices?
Thanks.

John M. Gare
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

11.S. Department of Justice
KDNE)

[P S S

i e—— . an




Cooper, Tink (CRT) , .
i u. L . L

From: - , John.Gore@crt.usdoj.gov
Sent: Manday, December 4, 2017 12,35 PM
Ta; Tucker, Rachas! {OAG)
o ' Troester, Robert J, (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Census Letter
Fb)(5)
Sent from my iPhone

' BIeT

On Dec 4, 2017, at 11:50 AM, Tucker, Rachael {DAG} 4 wrofe:

Fmﬂ)

From: Gore, John (CRT) ‘
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 11:30 AM

: ) _
fmw{b){s) f"G” - |} Tucker, Rachael (0AG)

Subject: Re: Census Letter

.Rachael:

Any update on this? I'm on the road teday and tomorrow but can cogrdinate with IMD as necessary.
Thanks,

Sent from my iIPhone

On Nav 30, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Gore, John (CRT} <John. Gore @crt.ustloj.goy> wrote: -

' Thanks to vou b he attached clean version incarporates your changes {O©)
() _ Thanks.

John M. Gore
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

1.5, Depariment of Justice
{h){6) .

From: Troester, Rabert J. (ODAG) .
Sent! Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:19 AM

Ta: Tucker, Rachaal (OAG) {PXE) . } Gore, John (CRT)
X8 i

Subject: RE: Census Letter

No problem.

L Te et et e wm s




From: Tucker, Rachael (DAG) .

Sent: Thursday, Nove b J

To: Gore, John {CRT)

Cc: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG) [ b
Subject: RE: Census Letter o '

tust spoke to John so no need for the 5:15. Bob- I'm gaing to get this reviewed over the
weekend. ' ,

From: Gore, John {CRT}

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:09 AM

To Tucker, Rachael (0AG) BB

Ce: Troester, Robert 1, (ODA)
Subject: Re: Census Lettar

5:15 works for me. I e In the alrport now for the next 20 minutes or so [f
anyone wants to talk - : . : ,

Sent from my IPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 9:38 AM, Tucker, Rachael (DAG) {2X0) | wrote:

I can do 4 and 5:15..808ry.

From: Troester, Robert J. {ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, Novembar 30, 2017 9:22 AM
Ta: Gore, John (CRT) {2HO) l: Tucker, Rachael {OAG)

25

Subject: RE: Census Letter

{b)(E)

I have proposed a minor edits on

page 3 in the attached.

[ am available this afternoon from 1:00 — 8:30 and after
4130, '

Frony: Gore, Johh {CRT)

Sent: Thursday, Novernher 30, 2017 7:31 AM
Tat Tucker, Rachagl (OAG) {©)0)

Co: Troester, Robert 1. (ODA
Subject: Re: Census Letter

I't flying back this morning and can talk this afternoon. lsthere a
pacticular time when you're free? :

© Sent from my IPhane

On Nov 29, 2017, at 8:47 PM, Tucket, Rachael {OAG)
[b)E) [ wrate:

e e e e = e = o o e b i




Thiss a tittie nit. [0 Trhanks! Can we talk o | L

tamorrow about where we are on this? Curlous if _ ; '
you've heard from Commerce recently.

From: Gore, lohn (CRT)

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:43 PM
To: Tucket, Rachael {QAG) {PIE) } : : |
Troaster, Robert J. (ODAG) ' |
Subject: Census Letter . : ' X : |

R_achael and Bob: _ ‘ . _ i

Attached please find the near-final draft of the letter 1o
Cansus on the cltizenshlp issue we discussed a couple of

weels ago. JMD would like to send it out this week, and
| agree. [PXE)

|(b)(5] . l ‘ | ' ;

Will you let me know no later than Wednesday i f
whether we need ta discuss this with anyone In your ] ;
offices? '

Thanks.

John M. Gore :
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civi] Rights Division

U.S, Department of Justice

(L))

<Request for Cifizenship Information,Nov26
REDLINE RCT edits.docx>

<Request for Citizenship Information.Nov3{ CLEAN.dom&»

A ———— . - -




